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 Elizabeth R. Farrenkopf 

 Direct Dial:  (617) 378-4123 
 efarrenkopf@hinckleyallen.com 
January 10, 2023 
 
VIA FAX AND FIRST CLASS MAIL 
 
Commandant (CG-6P) 
2701 Martin Luther King Jr. Ave., SE Stop 7710 
Washington, DC 20593-7710 
Phone: 202-475-3522 | Fax: 202-372-8413 
CG-INV-FOIARequests@uscg.mil'; EFOIA@uscg.mil 
 

Commonwealth v. Ryan Denver  
 
Dear FOIA Officer: 
 
This firm represents Mr. Ryan Denver in the above referenced action. I write to inform you of 
our intent to file a lawsuit on Mr. Denver’s behalf if you do not fulfill your long overdue 
statutory obligation by January 13, 2023, or otherwise provide a prompt date certain when you 
will do so.  

As you are aware, Mr. Denver has submitted multiple FOIA requests to the USCG with no 
substantive response, in violation of the Act. Specifically, Mr. Denver submitted FOIA 2021-
CGFO-02080 on August 30, 2021 which was supplemented on October 25, 2022, and FOIA 
2022-CGFO-02645, which was submitted on September 23, 2022. Mr. Denver submitted a 
subsequent request on December 23, 2022. Our efforts to follow up on the status of such requests 
have gone unanswered. 

Mr. Denver is prepared to file suit against the USCG in the event we do not hear from your 
office by January 13, 2023. We appreciate your prompt attention to this matter.  

 
       Sincerely, 
 

  
      Elizabeth R. Farrenkopf 

Case 1:23-cv-10202-AK   Document 1-7   Filed 01/27/23   Page 2 of 2


